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Mewboume Oil Company
Attn: Steve Cobb )

500 West Texas, Suite 1020
Midland, Texas 79701

Dear Mr. Cobb,

2d States Department of the Inte;

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Roswell Field Office
2909 West Second St.

Roawell, New Mexico 88201

www.nm.blin.gov

Our office has reviewed your request for a geologically based communitization agreement involving a
well to be located in the NWY%NWY% of sec. 8, T. 18 S,, R. 31 E., NMPM, Eddy County. We have also
reviewed the hand-delivered information submitted by Mr. Dean Boundy in support of your subinittal.
We are in agreement for a W' dedication based on his geologic data. Additionally, other geologic maps
of the subject formation available in this office also support a W¥% dedication in this section. The Bureau
of Land Management would therefore look faverably on a communitization agreement for a west half

dedication for this well.

If you have any additional questions concerning this issue, please call John S. Simitz at (505) 627-0288 or
the Division of Lands and Minerals at (505) 627-0272.

Sincerely,

k) B

Larry D. Bray
Assistant Field Manager, L.ands & Minerals
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